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" Shiay Chan (LKKAuto) ———— a .

From: Tang, Ben <Ben.Tang@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey '
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 4:.03 PM

To: assignments

Cc SUR; CDGE Pandan Private Cars Crash Repair Counter
(pandan_cr@sparkcarcare.com)

Subject: OD survey assignment for SGR 9900R - DOA : 25/02/2019  Our Ref: TBA

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle 3 SGR 9800 R
Paolicy Number : BVFPSB0006781907 Account Code: BI00SDS
Policy Excess : $500.00 (Insured to pay )
Sum Insured Market Value with COE & PARF
Make / Model : Mercedes Benz C200 A/T
Name of Workshop : Comfortdelgro Engineering Pte Ltd (Pandan)
Contact Number - 68676919
Person to Contact . Chen Chee Kiong
Estimated Cost of repairs - $12,347 80

Please take photographs of the front windscreen area from Iinside to ascertain whether the insured |

(x) vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)

() Please authorize repair
{ ) Please authorize repair on lump sum basis
(%) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs

Our policy has Car Rental Extension benefit. Please fax a copy of your preliminary
{ ] report to Mr Kenneth Tan of BKW Automobile Pte Ltd at 67386666 stating the
estimated number of days for the repair works and copy us In your fax

Remarks

Regards, ’
= “7 qu ﬁ [ eln
Claims Division




The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the intended,
recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail in error, plgase ’
immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail (and any attachments
hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments hereto are believed to be

free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Allied World

Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use.



 Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 11:44 AM

To: ‘Motorsurvey'; assignments

Cc SUR: 'CDGE Pandan Private Cars Crash Repair Counter’

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SGR 9900R - DOA : 25/02/2019  Our Ref: TBA
Attachments: CSAWA 190040337 1td3.pdf; SGRI900 Photo. pdf

Dear Ben,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SGR 9900R.
Repair cost economical.
We have not authorise repair.

Kindly advice on the authorisation,

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Aulo Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emml: siewse@|kknuto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 10:26 AM

To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com:

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; 'CDGE Pandan Private Cars Crash Repair Counter' <pandan_cr@sparkcarcare.com>
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SGR 9900R - DOA : 25/02/2019 Our Ref: TBA

Dear Ben,
Thank you for the assignment.

Shiau Chan on behalfl of G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: b256-4915
Blk 51. Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: Tang, Ben [mallto:Ben. Tang@awac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 4:03 PM

To: LKK (assignments@|kkauto.com) <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: SUR (sur@lkkauto.com) (sur@lkkauto.com) <sur@lkkauto.com>; CDGE Pandan Private Cars Crash Repair

Counter (pandan_cr@sparkcarcare.com) <pandan_cr@sparkcarcare.com>
Subject: OD survey assignment for SGR 9900R - DOA : 25/02/2019 Our Ref: TBA

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:
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51 UBEAVE 1, 800-25 PAYA Ul INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 40893 TEL : (M65) 623563581 FAX 1 (065) 62564315

Policy No.: BVFPSB0006781907 Date: 06 March 2019
Our Ref: CS/AWA 19004033/T 11d3

The Motor Claims Department

Allied World Assurance Company Ltd

Attn: Ben Tang
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO___SGR 9900R__.

We thank you for the instruction on _04/03/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on (5/03/2018 at the premises of M/s COMFORTDELGRO and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : §$ 12.347.80 .

Revised Estimate Amount : S§ 6.195.20

“Check”™ ltems Amount : S% 1.55490 .

Market Value 1 5% 140,000.00 ;

Salvage Value : S§ 78.161.00 .

Nett Value . 5§ 61.839.00

Description of Damage: asaiiide

The vehicle sustained damages at the o .

front o/s portion. I 1 | J JB From
Comments/ Present Status: e

Damages consistent.

Days of repair: 4 days.
We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

MOHD TAUFIKH
Automotive Assessor
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From: Tang, Ben <Ben.Tang@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Friday, 8 March 2019 9:24 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto), Motorsurvey, assignments

Ce: SUR: ‘CDGE Pandan Private Cars Crash Repair Counter’

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SGR 9900R - DOA :25/02/2019  Our Ref:
NSV1900113

Dear Shiau Chan

We refer to above matter.
Please proceed to authorize repair $6,195.20 and check items 51,554.90 subject to verification.
Thank you

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0816

F: +65 6423 0Bb4

E: ben.tang@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 11:44 AM

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; "CDGE Pandan Private Cars Crash Repair Counter’ <pandan_cr@sparkcarcare.com>
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SGR 9900R - DOA : 25/02/2019 Our Ref: TBA

Dear Ben,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SGR 9900R.
Repair cost economical.
We have not authorise repair.

Kindly advice on the authorisation.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phome: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Hlk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



| Denise Tax {LI(KAutnz

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 8 March 2019 10:18 AM
To: ‘pandan_cr@sparkcarcare.com’
Ce: SUR

Subject: SGR 9900R / OD / AWAC
Importance: High

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SGR 9900R (Excess $500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay® lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ukl Avenus 1, #02-25 | 5(408333)
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51 UBEAVE 1, #0025 PAYA URIINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 405933 TEL : (D65) R2563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: BVFPSBO006T781907
Our Ref: CS/AWA19004033/T 11d3 Date:15/3/2019

The Motor Claims Department
First Capital Insurance Ltd

Dear Sir,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO SGR 9900R
We thank you for the instruction on 04/3/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

5/3/2019 at the premises of m/s: Comfort Delgro and have the following to report:-
Workshop Estimate Amount . S§ 12.749.80 inclusive supp $442.20
Revised Estimate Amount . S§ 7.332.40 (inclusive confirm check item
and supp)

“Check™ Items Amount 1 S§ 0.00

Market Value : S5 140.000.00

LTA Reimbursement Value 1S3 78.161.00

Nett Value : S§% 61.839.00

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages due 10
Front o/s portion

Comments/ Present Status:
Damage consistent

Repair Cost economical
Days of repair: 4

Yours faithfully
Taufikh
Automotive Assessor



ARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

of |

> Back to OneMotoring

hitps://vrllingov.sg/lta'vrl/action/enquireRebateBy PublicBetfore...

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type;
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended
Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:
Maximum Power
Output:

Company
2272W

SGRY700R
No
06 Mar 2019

MERCEDES BENZ

C200 A/T ABS
D/AIRBAG 2WD 4DR

Blue

2017

27492030958955
WDD2050422R277287
135.0kW (1B1bhp)

Open Market Value: £45,783.00

Original Registration 27 Jul2017

Date:

First Registration Date; 27 Jul 2017

Transfer Count; 0

Actual ARF Paid: $51,097.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry 26 Jul 2027

Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $£38.322.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 26 Jul 2027

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc
or $7kW (130bhp)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: £47.501.00

COE Rebate Amount: $39.839.00

Total Rebate Amount: $78,161.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Mar 2019

OK

6/32019, 10:17 am
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IMPORTANT HOTICE
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£ Any lalse reporiing may be referred to the Pollce for investigation

& Thilw report will be forwarsed by the iInnurers of ihe GlA Recards Managamani Centre eslabbshed by ihe Ganaml Insurances Asencistion of Singapore (GIA] fod
arghiving s thal coples of Ihis report &, for a Tes, e made avalabie upon applealion by iieedied padies

ahon or withokiing of matsnal facts may allow NEwrancs companms o

By the ledgemant of s renor 1o the insurers. you hareby consani 1o (he archiving of iis seoor ml e condre and jo copees of ik repoft being made avallabie

aforssasd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon 251022019 16:27

Date Of Accident 25/02/2019 08:30

Exact Location Of Acciden! BUKIT BATOK STREET 25 TURNING LEFT TQO BUKIT BATDK
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

Vehicle Registration Number SGRY9D0R
Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Registerad Owner PEPPERL + FUCHS ASIAPTELTD
Co Reg Mo 18Ta022T2W

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Allsrmative Phone No OFFICE-81397194

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar MERCEDES-BENZ

Model C200

Are you claiming undear your own Insurance palicy o

for repair to your vahicla?

I Mo, Please state action to be laken

Vehicle Calegory FRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY, LTD
Typa Of Coverage COMFPREHENSIVE

Flael Policy MO

Palicy Numbsar BVFPSBODOGTA1807

Covar Note Numbser

Driver

Mame of Drivei LEK BAK KHIM

NRIC No S1461806F

Date Of Birth 05081061

Occupahion INDCOR

Dala OF Driving Pass 04/06/1970

[iving Experience 38 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gander MALE

Mabile Numbes [LOCAL) +85-H1387184

Faxt Mumbiesr
Contact Number

EMail Address TONYLEK@SG.PEPFERL-FUCHS.COM



Addrass MIL

Posicode

Waa drivar an amployee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relalionship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Drivers Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Drnvers Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SI0E SWIPE
Waalher Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface ORY

Other Information

Was any forslgn vehicle involved | this aceldent? NO

Humber of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2

invalved in the accldent

Was any body injured in the Accident? ND

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO

ambulanca?
Was any other matanal or propeny damaged T YES

| have been approached by unknown person|s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3
Passanger 1 NAME: IRENE
GENDER: FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME JOANMNE
GENDER FEMALE

Detalls of Police Action

Was the acciden! reported to the palice? NO
If Yes. Please siate which Police Station

Was notice of inlended Prosecution given? MO
Il Yas against whom'?

Circumstances of Accident

| (SGRYS00R ) was al the slip road turning leht 1o Bukit Balok Ave 3, from Bukll Balok streel 25, looking to my right, ghing way to
ancaming traffic when | accidentally I8t go of my brake pesdal. My car moved lorward slowly and as a resull the front right sids of
my car make contact with the rear left side of a bus (SMBI05S6E ) who was going siralght along Bukil Batok aast ave 3. No injuries
Involved

Attachmentis)
Ara accidant photos availlable for attachmant? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO

YWas there any audio recarded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahlcle Registration Number SMB3DSEE
Vahicle Make/ModalTaolour MAM | NL320F
Details Of Froperties

Vahicle Calsgary BuUS

Mame of Driver SAW ENG HENG
NRIC/Passpart Numbiar ST4B0OT3EF

Contact Mumber

Pogs 2 of 2X



Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Mallure O Damage

HNo. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Fage 3 of 20
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Common Statement Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

| (SGR9900R) was at the slip road luming left o Bukit Batok Ave 3, from Bukit Balok
street 25, looking to my right, giving way to oncoming traffic when | accidentally let go
of my brake pedal, My car moved forward slowly and as a result the frant right side of
my car make contact with the rear left side of a bus (SMB3056E) who was going
straight along Bukit Batok east ave 3. No injuries involved.

DECLARATION

I1AMe declare that the above parioulars: & miomation proviced above &n T I every aspact

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MOHAMMAD SULHANDI Biy MCH AFFANDI

MARS Cfllca
Fegusieme Cwmee o Deivar 5 Snnnics
Job Complate Date/Time Criiba/Tirme
2% Fabruary 2019 sl 3223 PM 25 Fabruany 2010 a1 2:23 &M

Page 5 of 20
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COMFORIDELGRO
ENGINEERING
45 Pandan Road S (609286)

ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATES

Our Ref:
Type of Claim ]E[ Own Damage Vehicle No - SGR9900R
[[] 3rd Party Make & Model : MERCEDESBENZ /  2WD4DF
D Windscreen Year of Manufaciure
Chassis No. WDD2050422R277287
Ins Company AWAC Engine No. 27492030958055
Excess Policy No BVFPSBO00GTE1807
Date of Accident 25/02/2019 Time of Accident 08:30
Suggested Days of Repair . 10day In-house Vehicle Assessor
Repair Estimates Name Wang Chee Wel
Signature
Parts (a) Cost/ List Price llems $6,648.00
Contact No 68676919
Plus/lLess 10 % $664.80 HP : 87239882
(b} MNetl Price lleams
Less %
(c) Special Nett ltams $11600 %C
Total Parts Cost (Appendix A) §7.427.80
Labour (Appendix B) $4.820.00
Total Repair Cost $12,347.80
The above lotal will be subjected to 7% G.5.T.
—
& & wf €
Name of Surveyor : ﬂ%h 1744 S
Company Ll -
| Survey conductad on . 5 I 1.*’ 1“1 al 55 l)J‘ ™ |(
LI I 1

Remarks By Surveyor \ &\\

(a) The rapair of this vahicle is authonzad |/ is not gut i rized until furthar notice f:*M

(b) Recommeandead Days of Repair Z‘)(" dayis) + CR !
o s
ic) Resurvey : quj!;éd I Nol Fiaqmran '~:\)

" Surl P«{u_uu“b g YA
(d) Excess 5 gb / i

e &
(&) Signalure of survayar : ‘Bﬂ.’ Date:

al




COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Appendix A
45 Pandna Road S (509286)
Tel 68676919 Fax 62626950
Spare Parts < B, °
Vshicle No.  : SGR9%00R Submil By Waong Ches Wai
Make & Model : _MERCEDES BENZ __ C200 AT ABS DIAIRBAG 2WD 4DR__ Year Manulacture 2017
Chassis Na. - WDD2050422R2TT28T Engine No Z2T482030658855
oD
S/Order M
1S/No. Part Description Qty Cost Natt List S- Natt
Price | Prica Price Price

1 |BONNET 1 ls104000 | hi

2 |UBONNET HINGS 1 |ses.00 o

3[R BONNET MINGE 1 Jsea.oo £Y

4 Jimosser ook 1 [835.00 X

5 |r BONNET LOCK 1 |sas00 ?‘"“‘

6 |LoGo sossEr 1 " f54200 Lt

7 |insutator BonnEs i 132.00 »¥hn

8 [INSULATOR CLIP BONNET 20 [SBO000 LA

9 [mGRILLE 1 Is7200 o]

10 [FR GRILLE MOULDING BASH 1 [s10s.00 N

11 |LCHROME MOULDING GRILLE 1 [s4200 ~ A

12 R CHROME MOULDING GRILLE 1 |sazo0 A

13 JEMBLEM STAR 1 lsran0 < Y]

14 JrR BUMPER +. [§840.00 ~f ~

15 [P BUMPER CLIP 10 [540.00 i

16 [R OUTER GUIDE RAII 1 - s35.00 hL-

17 [RBUMPER CARRIER 1 |84B.00 ‘Th{f [

18 [RSIDE SENSOR BUMPER 1 leaano 5.

19 [ROUT SENSOR BUMPER 1 |se3.00 e

20 R INN SENSOR BUMPER 1 |seano Ea

21 R GRILLE 1 ls:tam A7 .

22 WLOWER CHROME MOULDING 1 |sas00 S

23 JCENTER LOWER CHROME MOULDING 1 |s16000 7 o4

24 |RiGH1 HEAD LAME 1. ls1,58000 | &+~

-] ||r. INNER CHROSSMEMBER BRACKET 1 |s4800 '_I_"'_—__;"

% llum.u'm'r HEAD LAMP 1 1£.385.00 tﬂ“”*ﬂr

27 | kEasroRcEMENT 1 |szeson ]

28 [R PR sPoNGH 1 Js1ioo0  |ede—

29 K'TR FR SPONGE 1 |SBA 00 ?:_.'.'-*

30 L FR SPONGI 1 62 00 X L

Note. ¥ any of the quated parts are recommended (o be repaired, then an addtonal bbour charge

will be charged accordingly under suppkmentary




« Spare Parts
Vomicle No : EGRHBU'UR

Mako & Mode ; MERCEDES BENZ  C200 A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 4DR

Chassis No. JTEATISYXOK 208513

Submit By
Year Manufaciure

Engine N

Wong Ches We

2007

2749030858855

Pages 2

I5/Mo. Part Description

Cost
Qty Price

Price

List
Price

5- Natt
Price

31 |R/FR FENDER

1 60.00

Ar

32 | FENDEHR LINEK FR

1 [s6500

_,i!_’,

33 R FENDER LINER REAR

*pl

N

14 [k respER CLIPS

10 1540.00

L

AN

35 ]Iil: MY SEALAN]

neL

38 JACGAS

7]

A7 FRONT BUMPER FLATE

4

42

43

RE)

45

4

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

58

60

61

A2

63

4

Note ¥ any of the guoted parts are recommended fo be repaired, hen an additionsd bowr charge

Wil be charged accordingly under Supolermetiary



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Appendix B
45 Pendan Road S (609386)
Tel: BBETED19 Fax: 82626950 ,686T6803

bour
Vehicle No. SGR9900R Submit By 2o Wong Chee Wel
Make & Model - MERCEDES BENZ Year of Manufacture 0
S e |
Emu Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1 |TO REMOVE ANDA REPLACE ALL DAMAGE PARTS FRTRHS | $2.500.00 ‘iﬂﬂ
[FENDER BONNET , BUMPER ,AND OTHER BY
lpaNEL BEATING
2 |TO SPRAY PAINTING DAMAGE PARTS AND SURFACE $2.200.00 750
FRT DOOR AND PILLER
3 [TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM $80.00 E
4 [TO CHECK AND RE-ADJUST WHEEL ALIGNMENT $60.00 X
5 |APPLY ANTI RUST COATING $80.00 27,
&
7
8
B —

Note' The above eslimate of ropar is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repar will be quote accordingly as a supplementary.



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Appendix A
45 Pandan Road S (B09288)
Tel!68676919 Fax 82626050
Spare Parts
Vehicle Mo. ¢ SGRQQQP‘E — Submit By Wung Chee Wei
MERCEDES DIAIRBAG 2WD
Mske & Modal - BENZ 40R Year Manufaciure i]
Chassis No. WDD2050422R277287 Engine No.
3 Suppleme ntal'y Cost [ List
S/No. Part Description Gty Unit COST |Disposition by
Price Price Surveyor
1 |UPPER GARNISH INNER BUMPER A205886 1165 ~ | 1 A~ |saz.00
2 |rrcRILLE INNER GARNISG AJ5 5051830 1 Ai IS?E.DD
3 fuee 1 e ls105.00__
4 |UPPER CTR BRACKET A205 6204100 1 dy ~ ls115.00
5 |R/GRILLE INNER GARNISH A205 885 4123 ~{ 1 f{' il 5.38.00
6 |Lpwrrs ~ 10| me Waor |
7 1
8 1
g 1
10 1
11 i
12 1
13 1
14 1
15 1
16 1
17 1
18 1
19 1
20 1
2 1
22 1
23 1
24 1
25 1
26 |
27 |
28 i
28 1
30 1

VEre
i/ f/f?



LU DELINWY ENOINEERING FIE LY Appandly A
46 Pandna Road S (G0GZ56)
Tel 88678010 Fax 52626950
Spare Parts
Vehicle Na SGR9300R Submmil By Wong Ches Wal
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ _ C200 A/T ASS D/AIRBAG 2WD 40R  ‘Year Manufaciure : 2017
Chasms No WOD2050422R2TTZET Engina Na. 27482030958855
(o]2]
[8iNa Part Description aty Cost Meit List  |S- Natt
Prica Prica Prica Prica
i JoNnET 1 ls10s000 | AL
2 |UBONKET HINGE 1 |ssano £
3[R BONNET HINGE 1 lssaco Fr
4 LBONNET LOCK 1 Jsssoo X
5 [ BONNET LOCK 1 |s3s00 T A
B LG - BONNET 1 Eﬂﬂu =
7 |INSULATOR BONNET { 13200 | »¥
B8 [INSULATOR CLIP BONNE] 20 [s80.00 » .
9 [FRGRILLE o 1 lsr200 T | ek
10 [FR GRILLE MOULDING BASE o 1 [s105.00 - |* o1
11 JLCHROME MOULDING GRILLE 1 |saz00 i
12|k CHROME MOULDING GRILLE i ls4200 il
13 levmnien_stap 1 7200 f "
14 |FR BUMPER 1 lsosop0 | -
15 [ sUsMPER CLIP 10 00 s _
16 v ouTEr GUIDERAIL < 1 00 O R £
17 JRmomER carriER { 0o ” Z ¥°
18 frsioe sensor imper < 1 lssson = | Ay~
18 JROLT SENSOR BUMPER. 1 lsaano - e
20 [ INN SENSOR BUMPER 1 [ss3o0 K un
24 [l GRILLE T
22 [WLOWER CHROME MOULDING 1 |sssp0 7 [X RS
23 JCENTER LOWER CHROME MOULDING 1 |s160.00 g AT AN
24 [RIGHT HEAD LAMP 1 ls1se00n | 0w 7
25  JINNER CROSSMEMBER BRACKET 1 |s48.00 T |l
26 [RBRACKET HEAD LAMP t lsassoo | o | X an
27 [ menrorc MmNt 1 |s225.00 G e "
28 |/ER SPONGE 1 ls1op0 |4
28 JCTR FR SPONGE 1 [sBanf i X an
30 L FiSPONGE 1 |s82.00 X 41

Note: IFany of the quated parts are recommended fo b repaied, then an aodiforal isbaur chargs

will b charged sccordiialy Lindsr SLDpATEETY,
))&

'

L

TN
Fidf

,_
fe

4

|

/

v j}:.;.:




=l idis Cdle O oge2sal

Tel 26T6MS Fac 82080850

Spare Pails
Vehlcls o, : SGROS0OR Submit By ! Wong Chea Wal
Make & Modsl ©  MERCEDES BENZ G200 A'T ABS D/AIREAG 2WD DR __ Yesr Manufactis | 2017
Chessis No.  : WDD2060422R277287 Englne No ! 7492030058055
oD
S/Orcler
[Eitio. “Part Description Oty Cost Hart List__ |s-Heil
Prics Frice Price Prigs
{  |BOMNET 1 lsr0a000 |68 -
R o S o
——{rEorrr T : : ——
--q—lgm:rmﬁ..u:.; r—{$3T00r :
_S_IIMUI oy t b el “‘
& |LOGD -BONNET 1 4200 el
= REUCATUR RSN ET 1 lrrn:w-- =
i e e —— UM -
¥ 8 |FRORILLE s~ WL 1 |57:u:.n 'T__ -
10_|FR GRILLE MOULDING BASE — —7 tr Gelle LS&-—: 1__Ist0s.00 ': o
| |11 JLACHROME MOULDING GRILLE /8 ko  |sazo0 i
“ | 12 |r curomeMouLome GrILLE 4 1 lsazon | &7
—r:r-lmm-.-m-:ﬂm*-- R . —]“m—- -
14 [FR BUMPER 1 Jssanon | A€
15 [FR BUMPER CLIP 0 |s40.00 ak
18 v ouTER GUDERAIL —~ y lsaso0 T |
17 |R/BUMPER CARRIER. 1 00 7 i
18 _|R/siDE sENSoR BUMPER 1 fseace |7 L~
19 |R/OUT SENSGR BUMPER .~ ' Em 0 |~
-+ SENSOR BUMPER™ — 4 o0 I B —
21 |R/GRILLE 1 E: o |eA
=37 {RALOWER: SHROME MOULD [NG-—= <~ e 1 s |t |
B8l CENFER LS W SHRGMEMOLLDING R [T
24 _[RIGHT HEAD LAMP 1__Isiss000 | &9 |
25 |rmER CROSSMEMBER BRACKET 1 ls4s.00 I s
2 R ASHET HEAS-AM MR P
P e
28 I/ Fr sPONGE 1 |;11nm e —
e PRI PSSP M T
wa0~+|ior FreSPOMAE ~ i3z *

Moda: Fany of the guoisd parfs are recomimaded o ba rapeired, then an additiorsl bbour charge
will be charged sccordingly undsr suppisTaNiaTY. S L1

J.%’r( P el 1= 4 -
/519 d “?’7

-

\



Vahicla No.  : SGRYS00OR Submil By Wang Ches Wel
Make & Model : _MERCEDES BENZ __ C200 AT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 4DR__ Yeer Manufacturs 2017
Chassis No. : JTEAT3SYXOK208513 Engine No 27492030958065
Pages 2
S/No. Part Description Cosl Hett List 5= Natt
QY Price Price Prico Price
- - e
32 |R/FENDER LINER FR 1 00 ,.f..-'.»'
—P T e ‘ =
b SN G GLIRS, =g o
35 _|BODY SEALANT P

ot

37 [FRONT NUMPER PLATE

L s

38

38

40

41

42

43

44

45

48

47

-~
-]

ol el e O o el

Note: ¥ any of the quoled parls are recommended ko be repairsd, then an additional abour charge

wil be charged accordingly widar supplamentary.



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

45 Pandan Road S (608388)
Tel: 6B6TE918 Fax: 62626050,68676G203

Appendix B

Labour
Vghicla No - SGR2900R Submit By Wong Ches Wai
Make & Modal : MERCEDES BENZ Year of Manufacturs ; 0
——
gﬂo Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1 [TO REMOVE ANDA REPLACE ALL DAMAGE PARTS FRTRHS | $2,500.00 ﬁﬂﬂ
FEMDER .BONNET , BUMPER ,AND OTHER BY
PANEL BEATING
2 [TO SPRAY PAINTING DAMAGE PARTS AND SURFACE $2.200.00 g0
{FRT DOOR AND PILLER
3 [TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM $80.00 QU
4 [TO CHECK AND RE-ADJUST WHEEL ALIGNMENT $60.00 A
5 |APPLY ANTI RUST COATING $80.00 20
5
T
B
— = e e

Mote: The above estimate of repair is basad on waual assessmeant of the extemal affected areas. Any
addifional demages observed during the course of repair will be guote accordingly as a supplementary.
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COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Appendix A
45 Pandan Road S (609286)
Tel:68676919 Fax 52626850
Spare Parts
Vehicle No. : SGR9%00R Submit By Wong Chea Wei
MERCEDES  D/AIRBAG 2WD
Make & Model : BENZ 40R Year Manufacture 0
Chassis Mo. : WDD2050422R 277287 Engine No
Supp_le_rnentary Cost / List L
13/No. Part Description Qty Unit COST |Disposition by
Price Price Surveyor
1 |UPPER GARNISH INNER BUMPER A205 886 1165 » | —+— 1542.00
2 [FR GRILLE INNER GARNISG A2055051830 & 72.00
3 uee . $105.00
4 |UPPER CTR BRACKET A2056204101 A 15115.00
5 |R/GRILLE INNER GARNISH A205 885 41 23 A _+~ Is3s.00
8 | Bpnd - ~0 .64
7 1
8 1
g 1
0 1
11 1
12 1
13 1
14 1
15 1
16 1
17 1
18 1
19 1
20 1
21 1
22 1
23 1
24 1
25 1
26 1
27 1
28 1
20 1
30 1




TEL ; 6393 5593 (4 LINES) FAX : 6293 8503
GST REQ NO : M2-0125450-7 [UCB Meg No @ [9MO434TH
Emnil | automexi@@ingrel com.ag

""" , PHRAEZTHHEREARAARRAE

AUTOMEXIM SUPPLIES & PARTS HOUSE PTE LTD

580, SERANGOON ROAD SINGAPORE 218194

DELIVERY ORDER
COMFORTDELGRO ENG PTE LTD(PDN) DELIVERTO:
BLK C 45 PANDAN ROAD
SINGAPORE 579701 SINGAPORE 609286 D/ONO : D617652
NETTY DATE : 09/03/2019
REMARK : 4500807507 / PAGE : 10F1
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT JNIT PRICE FTOTAL AMT.
| 205-880-0357DB F BONET 1 PC 104000/  |.040.00
2 000-817-1701DB 205-213 BONET BAGE 1 PC 9200/ 4200
3 205-880-1840DB F BUMPER 1 PC 940,00 - 940.00
4 124-990-0492DB EXPAMSION RIVET 0 PC 4,00 40004
5 205-885-0921DB RAIL RH | PC 35.00 3500 -
6 205-885-31265DB BASIC MOUNTING FOR BUMPER I PC 48.00 48.00
7 205-885-2623DB COVER BUMPER AREA RH I PC 38,00 38.00 <
B 205-906-7603DB HEAD LAMP RH | PC 1,580.00 I, 580.00 ~
9  205-620-3501DB RENFORCEMENT SIDE BRACKET RH 1 PC 48.00 48,00
10 205-885-1037DB F BUMPER IMPACT ABSORBER | PC 110.00 1000 »#
11 205-690-3401D8 F FENDER INNER COVER FRT PART RI I PC 65.00 65,00 7
12 205-885-1165DB BASIC MOUNTING FOR BUMPER 1 PC 42.00 4200
13 205-620-4101D8 CONSOLE 1 PC 11500 /11500 -
14 205-885-4123DB COVER BUMPER AREA 1 PC 38.00 3800 -
15 205-505-1830D8 AIR DUCT SEGMENT 1 BC T200 T2.00
6 205-9059000DB PRESSURE SENSOR I 105,00 105.00 ,
as
Sign/Date______ Signy . IW_MM?
SCM, CPD Crash Repair _____ —— — l‘
ISSUEDBY : BERNARD — SUB-TOTAL ; S§ 4.358.00
ADD. 7% GST 534 105,06
TOTAL : S8 i4,663.06

GOODS SOLD CANWOT RE RETURNED Of EXCHANGEDR

E&OQ.E



Lo PRARERAEBERAERAE

AUTOMEXIM SUPPLIES & PARTS HOUSE PTE LTD

R T 480, SERANGOON ROAD SINGAPORE 218194
TEL : 6295 5393 (4 LINES) FAX : 6295 3503
GST REG MO : M2-0175450.7 RCB Reg No : 1994043470
Emnll : muomexifsingnet.oom.sg

EJd

DELIVERY ORDER

COMFORTDELGRO ENG PTE LTD(PDN) DELIVERTO:

BLKC 45 PANDAN ROAD _

SINGAPORE 579701 SINGAPORE 609286 D/ONO : D617678 ;

NETTY SGR9900R DATE: ‘1' :JDFB?UI

REMARK : 4500807584 / PAGE
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT INIT PRICE TOTAL AMT.

1 000-905-5504DB 1 DISTANCE SENSOR 1 PC Y3.00 93.00

2 003-990-9497DB BLIND RIVET 0 ec 3.00 3000

Sol1%29;5
ISSUED BY : BERNARD SUB-TOTAL : 53 123.00
ADD. 7% GST : 8% 8.61
TOTAL : 55 131.61

GOODS SOLD CANNOT BE RETURNED Of EXCHANGED E&OF



BRET R HAARRAF

€4 AUTOMEXIM SUPPLIES & PARTS HOUSE PTE LTD

B0 530.SERANGOON ROAD SINGAPORE 218194

- TEL : 6295 5593 (4 LINES) FAX : 6295 8303
O5T REG NQ : M2-0125450-7 RCE Reg Mo © 19940434TN
Emuil © aulomexiiEsingnel com.sg

DELIVERY ORDER

COMFORTDELGRO ENG PTE LTD(PDN) DELIVERTO:

BLK C 45 PANDAN ROAD

SINGAPORE 579701 SINGAPORE 609286 D/ONO : D617683

ETTY DATE : 11/03/2019
: : 10F1

REMARK : 4500807611 / PAGE
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT JNIT FRICE NOTAL AMT.

| 000-905-5504DB DISTANCE SENSOR

w5010V 14 Jo

._||

RS

crash Repalf —————

signiDate

I PC 93.00 93.00

ISSUEDBY: BERNARD

GOONS SOLD CANNOT BE RETURNED OR ENCHANGED E&O.E

SUB-TOTAL - 93.00
ADD.7%GST : S% €.51
TOTAL : 8% 8951



VINCAR

Bl To :

COMFORTDELGRO EMGIMEERING FTE LTD

45 PANDAN ROAD
SINGAPORE 407286

Tax Invoice

Invoice No: | MS19040

Dale * 14/03/2019

Page: 1

Terms:| COD

Afin : WONG CHEE WEI Phone ; 68476719 Fax E8624113
S S ==
B Description Amaunt [SGD) Cods
MERCEDES BENZ C200 DIAMOMD GRILLE S545000 | N7
REF_MO: ¥5T-W213-1005
REMARK: PART IS OFM
|
Talal 5$450.00
NOTE : Cheques should be crossed & made payable to
VINCAR PTE LTD "
Accounl No : 208-315-1023 (VOB LTD) AR GSTRIN S$3t50
Total Inc G5T 55481.50
Less: Daposit 540,00
Balance Due 5%481.50
it i
VINCAR FTELTD
{
L/
Authorised Signature
VINCAR PRIVATE LIMITED A D1
1 Cheng Chaen Rood 05-02/03 OC Bulling Singapore 169430 T 6474 1119 F 6479 1911
FRTAS JCIWETaTEsS
24 Leng lea Rood 01-02 Leng iles Aulopoinl Singapors 169074 T4472 1119
www.vincar.com.sg 41 Ui porenus 2 02-18/17 Avlomobile Megomar! Singapare 408890 T 6749 1119 F 6842 1911

@SN BIEL NG 20002t
0L A0S ML 000 2000

USETEICE QU

237 Mewandro Rosd 0110 | 14 The Almeler Singopome 159929 TA472 1119 F&473 1911



Finalize form
ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd

45 Pandan Road S (609286)
Tel : 68676919 Fax : 62626050

Amended
Finalization Form
Biil To : AWAC Vehicle No. : SGR9900R
Attention : Mr Dreck DOA @ 19.07.2017
A.Spare paris
Cosl Price ' § 5,024.00
10% Discount/ Plus : % 502.40
5,526.40
B. Nett Price :$
Discount / Plus -5 -
C. Special Nett ;9 75.00
D. Labour :$ 1,410.00
Finalized Total : % 7.011.40
E. LumpSum(less %) -]
-
F. Less Excess 'S -500.00
Total Amount : :$ 6,511.40

N.B. If we DO NOT receive your reply within 2 weeks, we shall treat the above
finalized amount as confirmed & correct.

Remarks : Pleasa confirm & revert by fax. Thanks

Submitted By / Date : Wong Chee Wei / 21.08.2017

Confirmed By / Date :

Page 1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

£1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 1581 FAX: 6256 43156

Reg No: 199507198R GST Reg Mo 19-89807188-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automaobile

(SINGAPORE BRANCH)

60 ANSON ROAD #08-01 (8th FLOOR})
MAPLETREE ANSON

SINGAPORE 078814

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref ;| CS/AWA18004033/T1td3e2

R || 1]

Coda: AWA
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SGR 9800R
Policy No. BVFPSBO00E7B1807 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 500,00
Assign From  BEN TANG Assign Date Da/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model WMERCEDES BENZ C200 c.c 1881
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. WDD2050422R2TT287 Colour BLUE
Odometer 3gam Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3, Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[225/45R18 PIRELLI & mm
LIH Front Tyre |225/45 R18 PIRELLI & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45R18 PIRELLI B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/45R18 PIRELLI & mm
4. Description of Damages i
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT /S PGﬁ'HGN
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 25/02/2018 Ilnspu:tlﬂn Date 05/03/2018
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
45 PANDAN ROAD
SINGAPORE 809286
5a. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE 15 58140.000,00(EST. AVERAGE)
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS,
5b. Estimate Days of Repair -

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL' 62568 3581 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg No: 186607188R GST Reg, No. 19-D607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGR 9800R

Qty Description of Parts
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BONNET (WCP) BENT
1|L/BONNET HINGE (WCP) TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
1|R/BONNET HINGE (WCP) TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
1|L/BONNET LOCK (WCP} NOT NECESSARY
1 |R/BONNET LOCK (WCP) NOT NECESSARY
1|LOGO - BONNET (WCP) NECESSARY
1[INSULATOR BONNET (WCP) NOT NECESSARY
20[INSULATOR CLIP BONNET (WCP) NOT NECESSARY
1|FR GRILLE (WCP) } DAMAGED
1|FR GRILLE MOULDING BASE (WCP) } CRACKED
1| R/ICHROME MOULDING GRILLE (WCP) } cuT
1|UCHROME MOULDING GRILLE (WCP) NOT NECESSARY
1|EMBLEM-STAR (WCP) NOT NECESSARY
1|FR BUMPER (WCP) DEFORMED
10|FR BUMPER CLIP (WCP) NECESSARY
1|R/OUTER GUIDE RAIL (WCP) DEFORMED
1|RIBUMPER CARRIER (WCP) BENT
1|R/SIDE SENSOR BUMPER (WGP) DISTORTED
1|RIOUT SENSOR BUMPER (WCP) DISTORTED
1|RANN SENSOR BUMPER (WGP} NOT NECESSARY
1|RIGRILLE (WCP) cuT
1|RILOWER CHROME MOULDING (WCP) NOT NECESSARY
1|CENTER LOWER CHROME MOUDING (WCP) NOT NECESSARY
1|RIGHT HEAD LAMP CRACKED
1|RANNER CROSSMEMBER BRACKET (WCP) BENT
1|R/BRACKET HEAD LAMP (WCP) NOT NECESSARY
1|FR REINFORCEMENT (WCP) NOT NECESSARY
1|RIFR SPONGE (WCP) DEFORMED
1|CTR FR SPONGE (WCP) NOT NECESSARY
1|L/ FR SPONGE (WCF) NOT NECESSARY
1|R/FR FENDER (WCP) TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
1|R/FENDER LINER FR (WCP) DEFORMED

Report Ref No. CS/AWA19004033/T 11d3e2

99.00

3500
3500
42.00
132.00
B0.00
7200
105.00
4200
42.00
72.00
840.00
4000
35.00
4500
93.00
93.00
83.00
38.00
85.00
160.00
1,580.00
48.00
385.00
22500
110.00
88.00
62.00
460.00

65.00

1.040.00

4200

450.00

1.580.00
48.00

110.00

65.00




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Pays Ubi Industnial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL B255 3581 FAX A256 4315
Reg Mo: 18850T108R GST Reg. No. 19-86071968-R

aty Description of Parts ~ g
1|R/FENDER LINER REAR (WCP) NOT NECESSARY
10|R/IFENDER CLIPS (WCP) NOT MECESSARY
1|UPPER GARNISH INNER BUMPER A205 BBS 11 65 DEFORMED 42.00
(ADDITIONAL) (WCP)
1|FR GRILLE INNER GARNISH A205 505 18 30 DEFORMED 72.00 72.00
(ADDITIONAL) (WCP)
1|TUBE (ADDITIOMNAL) (WCP) DISTORTED 105.00 105 00
1|UPPER CTR BRACKET A205 620 41 01 (ADDITIONAL) DISTORTED 115.00 115.00
(WCP)
1|R/GRILLE INNER GARNISH AZ05 885 41 23 (ADDITIONAL) |DEFORMED 38.00 38.00
(WCP)
10|RIVERT (ADDITIONAL) (WCP) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
COST PLUS 10% T705.00 502 40
7.75500 5528 40
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|BODY SEALANT (SN NECESSARY B0.00 40.00
1|AC GAS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN} BENT 35.00 35.00
15500 75.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE ALL DAMAGE PARTS, FRT 2.500.00 &00.00
RHS FEMDER, BONMNET, BUMPER, AND OTHER BY
PANEL BEATING INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
L/BONNET HINGE, RFBONNET HINGE AND R/FR FENDER.
TO SPRAY PAINTING DAMAGE PARTS AND SURFACE 2,200.00 750.00
FRT DOOR AND PILLER
TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM. 80.00 30.00
TO CHECK AND RE-ADJUST WHEEL ALIGNMENT HOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
APPLY ANTI RUST COATING 80.00 30.00
492000 1,410.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,830.00 7.011.40
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS [semmmen = | ee o el S ri094.40]

Report Ref No. CS/AWA19004033/T 11d3e2



MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A MMATA|
Automotive Assessor Liconsed Appraisor

DISCLAIMER OF LIARILITY TD THIMD PARTIER - This Report is mads solsly tor the ute and beasfil of the Clisnt npmsd on U bronl pegn of Hils Bepont

M liablify of responsibilly whaiscover, in contect or lorl i sccabed bo amy third party whi may regty on the Repon wielly or in parl. Any thicd party scling of repiyng an ihis
Regort. o while o ln gart. does s al by or bes oo ek



